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To: Stephanie Cater
Ce: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February inquiries - 2 documents remaining

Thank you.
We will return 15237-00 to the source based on your e-mail.
Kay

—-Original Message—-

From: Stephanie Cater

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2001 2:32 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Subject: FW: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February
inquiries - 2 documents remaining

Document 15237-00 can alsc be returned.

-----Original Message-----

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2001 2:30 PM

To: Bob Casey; Levant lleri

Cc: Stephanie Cater

Subject: FW: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February
inquiries - 2 documents remaining

Do any of you know of document 15237-00? If so, would you e-mail Kay and cc me?

——QOriginal Message—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2001 2:27 PM

To: Rick Moses

Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February
inquiries - 2 documents remaining

Thanks, Rick.

Cheryl and Sally, I have received "directives" on Documents 04596, 09698, 10830, and 16144, That leaves these twor
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15237-00 - BellSouth's response to staff's request for additional information including specific number utilization info for NXXs

assigned in 904 area code

16053-00 - Sprint's filing of Local Telephone Companies Local Number Portability Chart A, filed 1/22/99 (pgs. 1-19); Sprint Local
Telephone Companies Local Number Portability, Chart A, filed 3/8/99 (pgs. 1-24); and unredacted Response No. 6 to Data/Info

Request.
Do you have any info on either of these?

Kay
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